

January 18, 2007

Mr. Steven A. Toelle, Director
Nuclear Regulatory Affairs
USEC Inc.
Two Democracy Center
6903 Rockledge Drive
Bethesda, MD 20817-1818

SUBJECT: NRC APPROVAL OF USEC INC.'S REQUEST TO EXTEND THE DATE TO
PROTECT CERTAIN SAFEGUARDS INFORMATION FOR THE AMERICAN
CENTRIFUGE LEAD CASCADE DEMONSTRATION FACILITY AND THE
AMERICAN CENTRIFUGE PLANT (TAC L32363 and L32308)

Dear Mr. Toelle:

By letter dated December 21, 2006 (AET 06-0118), Steven A. Toelle, USEC Inc., requested that the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission extend the date for complete implementation of the requirements for protecting certain safeguards and security information from December 22, 2006, until March 30, 2007.

We have reviewed your request and, on the basis of your statements, agree with your request to extend the date to March 30, 2007.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, I may be reached at 301-415-6981.

Sincerely,

/RA/

Stan Echols, Senior Project Manager
Enrichment and Conversion Branch
Division of Fuel Cycle Safety
and Safeguards
Office of Nuclear Material Safety
and Safeguards

Docket: 70-7003 and 70-7004

cc: William Szymanski/DOE

Randall DeVault/DOE

January 18, 2007

Mr. Steven A. Toelle, Director
Nuclear Regulatory Affairs
USEC Inc.
Two Democracy Center
6903 Rockledge Drive
Bethesda, MD 20817-1818

SUBJECT: NRC APPROVAL OF USEC INC.'S REQUEST TO EXTEND THE DATE TO PROTECT CERTAIN SAFEGUARDS INFORMATION FOR THE AMERICAN CENTRIFUGE LEAD CASCADE DEMONSTRATION FACILITY AND THE AMERICAN CENTRIFUGE PLANT (TAC L32363 and L32308)

Dear Mr. Toelle:

By letter dated December 21, 2006 (AET 06-0118), Steven A. Toelle, USEC Inc., requested that the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission extend the date for complete implementation of the requirements for protecting certain safeguards and security information from December 22, 2006, until March 30, 2007.

We have reviewed your request and, on the basis of your statements, agree with your request to extend the date to March 30, 2007.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, I may be reached at 301-415-6981.

Sincerely,

/RA/

Stan Echols, Senior Project Manager
Enrichment and Conversion Branch
Division of Fuel Cycle Safety
and Safeguards
Office of Nuclear Material Safety
and Safeguards

Docket: 70-7003 and 70-7004

cc: William Szymanski/DOE Randall DeVault/DOE

Distribution:

FCSS r/f	ECB r/f	MBupp/OGC	JHenson/RII	TCombs/OCA
RVirgillo/FSME	DSeymour/RII	Rhannah/RII	MThomas/RII	RTrojanowski/RII
MBurrell/OE	MLesser/RII	Hearing file	USEC Website: Yes	

ML070100158

OFC	ECB	ECB	ECB
NAME	SEchols	LWilliamson	BSmith
DATE	1/11/07	1/11/07	1/12/07

OFFICIAL RECORD COPY